EVERDON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of Everdon Parish Council held on Monday 9 January 2017 at 7:00pm in the Village Hall, Everdon

<u>Present</u>: Councillors Kevin Nichols (Chairman), Peter Cooper, Ron Flounders, Karen King, Shaen Linfoot, Peter Nevill and Keith Wilkins.

In attendance: Erica Fothergill (Clerk/RFO)

1.	Welcome The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for attending.								
2.	Requests for dispensation – None								
3.	Public Participation – None								
4.	Apologies for absence - Cllr David Osborne, due to illness, was approved.								
5.	Members' Declarations of Interest - None								
6.	Resolved to sign the minutes of the statutory meeting of the Parish Council held on 12 December 2016 as a true recording of proceedings.								
7.	 7. Finance 1 Resolved to approve the December 2016 bank reconciliation. 2 Resolved to approve the December 2016 Income and Expenditure. 								
	3 Daventry District Council (DDC) 2017/18 precept form, amounting to £12,7 with a tax base of £168.67 (59p/£100 for Band 'D' properties), was approved.								
	 4 Expenditure on Cllr King's training course, was approved. 5 Resolved to approve payment of outstanding accounts below: 								
	Р	ayment	Payee	Description		Amount £			
			Clerk	December salary		318.48			
		Internet	Clerk Post Office	December expenses, including MS Office package PAYE, 3 rd quarter		130.60 288.80			
	Chq. 1262 Internet		E-On	Maintenance, 3 rd quarter			75.96		
	Internet		Image IT Ltd	Winter 2016 newsletter		81.60			
8.	Correspondence – Noted.								
9.	Planning Applications								
0.									
	Application		Address		Details	Comment			
	DA/2016/113		Sycamore Cottage 24, Stubbs Road, Everdon		Remove tree within a conservation area	Supported			
	DA/2016/1177		23, Stubbs Road, Everdon,		Remove tree within a conservation area	Supported			
10.	The Chairman and Cllr Wilkins reported upon the recent Parish and Town Council's meeting, where various topics were discussed. The minutes from this meeting will be published on the Parish Council website. Everdon PC was able to ask two questions of Highways, who confirmed that painting of the white lines, near the bridge has been								

	scheduled for January or February, but this is weather dependent. In addition Highways have erected temporary signs on Dodford Road, at the junction with the A45, advising that the road is unsuitable for HGV's, which should deter such vehicles from erroneously trying to access Everdon Park Industrial Estate, via this route. Any impact will be reviewed and reported.						
11.	It was reported that the newsletter article and resumption of poo spraying has had a positive effect, with some improvement in certain areas. The situation will be monitored continuously and action will be taken against the offenders. It was decided not to send a representative to DDC's Dog Poo Campaign						
	Forum meeting on Tuesday 21st February 2017.						
12.	It was agreed to share information relating to planning and enforcement matters, as requested by the Chairman of Stowe IX Churches Parish Council.						
13.	Councillors were requested to identify suitable maintenance tasks in the village for Northamptonshire Highways' Community Enhancement Gangs before the next meeting, so that a combined list can be compiled.	ALL					
14.	Date of next meeting – the next meeting of the Parish Council will be held at 6:30pm on Monday 13 February 2017. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 7:35pm.						